
 

 

Request for ClassⅡ Permissive Change(C2PC) 

 

 

FCC ID: VG8MWBWB01 

IC:     21015-MWBWB01 

                                Data: 2022-4-11 

 

TO: Nemko North America, Inc. 

 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Guangdong Midea Kitchen Appliances Manufacturing Co., Ltd. declare that the 

reasons for this class II permissive change are as below: 

 

The original FCC Grant Date is 12/08/2021. 

The original IC Grant Date is 12/10/2021. 

 
This report is based on the original report #: “SET2021-15279 FCC IC-BLE and  

SET2021-15280 FCC IC-2.4G WIFI Report” which changed as below: 

 
 



 

1. Before modification :3V3 power through the inductor L3 to PIN 3/4/8 by parallel method. 

After modification: 3V3 power through PIN8 and then through the L3 to Pin3/4. The analog  

ground and digital ground are separated by L3. 

 

2. Before modification: The bottom two power wires (blue wire) are too close to each other, clipping  

the upper left and lower right copper cladding. 

After modification: the distance between the bottom two power wire is increased to ensure the  

continuity of copper cladding on the upper left and lower right. 

 

3. Before modification: the 1V8 power is not connected to PIN20 by a decoupling capacitor C12. 

After modification: 1V8 power is connected to PIN20 by a decoupling capacitor C12; 
 

 

 

All the above changes do not affect the RF parameter (frequencies, output power, channels, bandwidth, antenna and gain ect.) 

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

xue wenfei  

 

Guangdong Midea Kitchen Appliances Manufacturing Co.,Ltd. 

Phone : +86-757-26306480 

FAX  :+86-757-26656995  

E-Mail: xuewf1@midea.com.cn  

 


